LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

TO: Council on Graduate Studies

FROM: Diane Hoadley, Dean

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION

DATE: February 28, 2009
The School of Family and Consumer Sciences recently approved the following
curriculum proposal which | support:

Proposal for Changing the Title of FCS 5155
(effective Fall 2009 — see attached memo)

Current Title: FCS 5155 Teaching and Marketing Nutrition
New Title: FCS 5155 Principles of Nutrition Education

Att.

c. R. Wilkinson, Chair, School of FCS Curriculum Committee
J. Painter, Chair, School of Family and Consumer Sciences
K. Kennedy-Hagan, Assistant Chair, School of Family and Consumer Sciences



SCHOOL OF FAMILY & CONSUMER SCIENCES
LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES

To: D. Hoadley, Dean College of Business and Applied Sciences
From: Jim Painter Chairperson School of Family & Consumer Sciences
Date: January 24, 2009

The Dietetics program area is requesting that the following name change be submitted by
Executive Action to be effective Fall 2009:

Change FCS 5155 Teaching and Marketing Nutrition to
FCS 5155 Principles of Nutrition Education

The course will stay the same with only the name change. Students have expressed a
concern that they are not aware of the nutrition education component of our program.
This course actually focuses on nutrition education but the name change would make that
fact more obvious to the students.



